Illinois Workers” Compensation Commission

69 W. Washington St., Suite 960
Chicago, IL 60602
312-814-6500

IB Pritzker, Governor Michael |. Brennian, Chairman

TO: All Interested Parties

FROM: Michael J. Brennan, Chairman
DATE: June 6, 2024

RE: Self-Insurers Advisory Board Meeting

Please be advised that a Self-Insurers Advisory Board meeting has been scheduled for
Tuesday, June 18, 2024, at 11:00 a.m.

The meeting will be held at 689 W. Washington St, Suite 900, Chicago, IL 60602 and remotely
via WebEx.

A satellite meeting location will be held at 1830 Ramada Blvd., Suite B201, Collinsville, IL
62234.

To join by phone: 312/535-8110
Meeting number (access code): 2630 301 6969

Meeting link:
https:/fillinois.webex.com/illingis/j.php?MTID=m3593123c64c81a639538864aec3efe42

Agenda
Open Session
. Minutes
Approval of the minutes from the 3/19/2024 Board meeting

Il. Chairman’s Report

ll. Manager's Report
A. Security Fund Forecast 3/31/2024
B. FY2025 Budget / Fund Balance

V. New Business

Motion to go into Closed Session
V. Bankruptcy Report 3/31/2024
VI. Department Activity

VH. Current/ Former Self-Insurers
VIll. Claim Administration Fee

Motion to go into Open Session
IX. Public comment regarding agenda items
X. Vote




